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YACHT PROPOSAL FORM
If the vessel is owned by a Private or Limited Company please state the name of the Company and the beneficial owners.

(Please complete in block capitals)

PROPOSER DETAILS

By completing this form, you consent to the use of your data as outlined below:
Data Retention: We will keep the data you provide for 7 years as required by law. After that, it will be kept indefinitely for statistical and research purposes. Your privacy will be 
protected through anonymization or pseudonymization of the data.

Data Usage: During the retention period, your data may be used to fulfil legal obligations, respond to authorized inquiries, conduct internal analysis, direct marketing, and generate 
anonymized statistics.

Data Security: We implement measures to ensure the security and confidentiality of your data, including secure storage, restricted access, encryption, and monitoring.

Data Sharing: We may share your data with authorized third parties for legal compliance or research purposes, ensuring they comply with Jamaica’s data protection requirements.

Your Rights: You have rights to access, rectify, erase, restrict processing, and data portability. For concerns or inquiries, please contact us.
For our full privacy statement please visit our website at https://www.ironrockjamaica.com/customer-care/privacy-and-security/

I consent to the data privacy terms above: _______________________________________________

Insured’s Full Name Age

Address Phone (Work)

Phone (Home) Fax Phone (Mobile)

Email Occupation

Beneficial Owner (If not the Isured)

Give Details of Length and Nature of Boating Experience and Qualifications of the Owner/Operator, Including  
Previously Owned or Operated Vessels

Have You Had Any Accidents, Claims or Losses in Connection with Any Vessel you have Sailed, Owned or  
was Under your Control?         Yes            No
(If Yes please provide full details, including dates and amounts paid)

Have you or Any Person you have Allowed or May Allow to use your Yacht, Ever Been Charged with or Convicted 
of any Offence Involving Dishonesty or any other Offence Which Might Affect Our Assessment of the Risk?
    Yes            No
(If Yes please provide full details)

Have you Ever Had Insurance Declined, Non-Renewed or Cancelled?          Yes            No
(If Yes please provide full details)

Previous Insurers Renewal Date
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DETAILS OF YACHT

VALUES TO BE INSURED

Name Of Vessel Type (e.g. Motor Yacht)

Date of Purchase Builders

Model Year of Build

Port of Registry Flag

Class Hull Identification Number

Price Paid Current Market Value

Length Beam Draft Tonnage

Materials of Hull Materials of Mast

Engines (Make) Number & Horse Power Maximum Design Speed

Surface Drives
Has the Yacht been professionally surveyed in the last three years?      Yes       No
(If Yes please provide the surveyor’s name and copy of the survey):

Have all the survey recommendations been complied with?                   Yes       No

Is the Yacht subject to finance or mortgage?
(If Yes please advise amount of loan and name of lender):

Details of fire extinguishing system

Currency:      USD          JMD

Item Value Deductible

Yacht

Tenders (Total)

Equipment (Total)

Personal Effects

Total Sum Insured
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Are the Following Values Included in the Total Sum Insured as Stated in Total Sum Insured from Above?       Yes  No

Description Value

Description Value

Description Value

Description Value

Description Value

Coverage Limit

Water-Skiers Liability

Third Party Liability

Medical Payments

Will the Vessel be Used for Private and Pleasure Only  Yes       No        (If No, Please State Usage Below)

Mooring Location
Is the Vessel on Hard Standing? Yes  No 

Required Cruising Range

TENDER / EQUIPMENT DETAILS

ADDITIONAL COVERAGE

USE OF VESSEL

DECLARATION
To the best of my knowledge and belief the information provided in connection with this proposal, whether in my own hand or not, is 
true and I have not withheld any material facts*. I understand that non-disclosure or misrepresentation of a material fact* may entitle 
underwriters to void the insurance.

*A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or assessment of this proposal by underwriters; if you are in any doubt as to
whether a fact is material or not you must disclose it.

This proposal and the information provided in connection therewith contain statements upon which underwriters will rely in deciding 
to accept this insurance. Should a contract of insurance be concluded this proposal will form the basis of the insurance.

__________________________________ _____________________________________ ____________________
Signed Full Name Date
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